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BILL C. ROCHA 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT 

Telephone: (210) 499-5832 
Fax: (210) 499-0166 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Board of Commissioners of the 
Housing Authority of the City of Kyle 
Kyle, Texas 

P.O. Box 160127 
San Antonio, TX 78280-2327 

We have audited the accompanying financia l statements of the business-type activities and each major fund 
of the Housing Authority of the City of Kyle, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the related 
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Housing Authority of the City of Kyle's basic 
financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation 
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted 
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making 
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Housing Authority of the City of 
Kyle's' preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the Housing Authority of the City of Kyle's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion . An audit 
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the business-type activities and each major fund of the Housing Authority of 
the City of Kyle's, as of June 30, 2014, and the respective changes in financial position, and , where 
applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 



Other Matters 

Required Supplemental Information 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that management's 
discussion and analysis on pages 3 through 10 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. 
Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the 
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied 
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the 
methods of preparing information and comparing the information for consistency with management's 
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit 
of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information 
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide 
any assurance. 

Report on Supplemental Information 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Housing Authority of the City of Kyle's basic financial statements. The accompanying schedule 
of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by the Office of 
Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits for States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations, 
and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. 

The financial data schedule and the statement and certification of actual capital fund program costs are the 
responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and 
other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, 
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records 
used to prepare the basic financial statements or the basic financial statements themselves, and other 
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards, the financial data schedule, and the 
statement and certification of actual capital fund program costs, and the statement of capital fund programs 
incomplete, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

Report Issued in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards. 
In accordance with Government Auditing, Standards, we have also issued our report dated February 11, 
2015, on our consideration of the Housing Authority of the City of Kyle's internal control over financial 
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws regulations, contracts, grant 
agreements, and other matters. The purpose of this report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing , and not to provide an opinion 
on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Housing Authority of the 
City of Kyle's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

/ir µ.,- C - l),, c /#, Gp~· 
Bill C. Rocha 
Certified Public Accountant 
San Antonio, Texas 
February 11 , 2015 
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Kyle Housing Authority 
Managements Discussion and Analysis 
For the Year Ended June SO, £014 

Introduction 

This Management' s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) of the Kyle Housing Authority 
(Authority) provides an introduction and overview to the financial statements of the Kyle 
Housing Authority for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014. The Ky le Housing Authority 
presents this discussion and analysis of its financial performance during the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2014, to assist the reader in focusing on significant financial issues. 

The primary focus of the Authority's financial statements is on the statements of its single 
enterprise fund encompassing all programs administered by the Kyle Housing Authority. This 
information contained herein this MD&A should be considered in conjunction with the 
Authority ' s financial statements and related notes to the financial statements. 

The Authority has three individual programs. They include the Low Rent Housing Program, the 
Capital Fund Program, and the Rural Development Housing Program.The Authority previously 
had a Housing Choice Voucher Program as well which ended on January 1, 2013 . 

The Low Rent Housing Program consists of 21 dwelling units. Funding is provided based on 
dwelling rents paid by the tenants and operating fund payments received by the Department of 
Housing & Urban Development based on a formula. 

The Capital Fund Program is also a formula based program from HUD. The purpose of this 
program is to provide funding for the modernization and improvement of the Low Rent Public 
Housing Program. These resources allow the Authority to provide capital improvements for the 
current dwelling structures and assist in their operations. 

The Rural Development Housing Program consists of 30 units constructed from loans provided 
by the Department of Agriculture benefiting rural residents. The apartment complex is 
subsidized by the Department of Agriculture through Rural Rental Assistance payments 
provided. Tenants typically pay rent, which is 30 percent of their adjusted gross income. The 
remaining portion of rent is provided by Rural Development in the form of rental assistance. 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

This overview of the financial statement is intended to inform and introduce the reader to the 
Authority ' s basic financial statements. The financial statements are comprised of three 
individual statements. These statements include: 

• The Statement of Net Position 

• The Statement of Revenues, Expense, and Changes in Net Position 

• The Statement of Cash Flows 
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Managements Discussion and Analysis-Cont. 

The Statement of Net Position presents information on the assets, deferred outflows of 
resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources with the differences between them being 
reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful 
indicator of whether the financial situation of the Authority is improving or deteriorating. Net 
position is comprised of three individual components: 

• Net Investment in Capital Assets consists of capital asset balances net of accumulated 
depreciation less any outstanding balances of related debt associated with these assets. 

• Restricted component of net position consists of resources that are restricted by 
limitations placed on these resources by an external source or imposed by law through 
constitutional provisions. 

• Unrestricted component of net position represents the remaining resources available that 
do not meet the definition of the above categories. The unrestricted component of net 
position is basically the amount of resources available for future year appropriations. 

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position reports the operating 
revenues, operating expenses, non-operating revenues, and non-operating expenses of the 
Authority for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014 to determine the change in net position for the 
fiscal year. 

The Statement of Cash Flows reports cash activities for the fiscal year resulting from operating 
activities, investing activities, non-capital financing activities, and capital and related financing 
activities. The net result of these activities represents the increase or decrease of the cash 
equivalent account balance for the year ended June 30, 2014. 

Financial Highlights 

• The Kyle Housing Authority' s net position decreased from ($33 ,632) to ($35,816), a 
reduction of $2, 184 or 6%. Current assets were reduced to $131 , 196 representing a 20% 
decline, while current liabilities were reduced by $2,844 or 5%. The total asset balance 
decreased by $29,079 or 7%,while total liabilities were reduced from $472,146 to 
$445,251 , a 6% change. 

• Total revenues decreased from $337,689 to $307,152, a decrease of$30,537 or 9%. 
Revenues are comprised of rental income, operating grants and capital grants, interest 
income, and other revenue. 

• Total expenses were reduced by $24,440, from $333,776 to $309,336 for the current year. 
This represents a 7% decrease. 

HousingAuthori(vActivities & Highlights 

The Authority ' s overall financial position and operations for the past two years are summarized 
below based on the information in the current and prior financial statements. The following table 
lists the asset and liability comparisons for the years ended June 30, 2014 and June 30, 2013. 
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Managements Discussion and Analysis-Cont. 

Housing A uthori(v Activities & Highlights (continued) 

Cateaorv 
Current Assets 
Noncurrent Assets 

Total Assets 

Current Liabil ities 
Noncurrent Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Un restricted 
Restricted 

Kyle Housing Authority (Primary Government) 

Summary Statement of Net Position 
as of June 30, 2014 and 2013 

FYE 2014 FYE 2013 Chanae $ 
$ 131 , 196 $ 163,970 $ (32 ,774) 
$ 278,239 $ 274,544 $ 3,695 
$ 409,435 $ 438,514 $ (29 ,079) 

$ 49,713 $ 52,557 $ (2 ,844) 
$ 395,538 $ 419,589 $ (24 ,051) 
$ 445,251 $ 472, 146 $ (26 ,895) 

$ 55,537 $ 76,877 $ (21 ,340) 
$ 37,484 $ 40,945 $ (3,461) 

Investment in Capital Assets $ (128,837) $ (151,454) $ 22,617 
Total Net Position $ (35 ,816) $ (33,632) $ (2 ,184) 

Current Assets 

Chanae % 
-20% 

1% 
-7% 

-5% 
-6% 
-6% 

-28% 
-8% 
15% 
-6% 

Current assets decreased by $32,774, or 20% from the previous year. The decrease was 
primarily due to a reduction in cash, particularly in the Rural Development Housing Program. 
Total cash in the Rural Development Housing Program decreased from $75 ,371 as of June 30, 
2013 to $50,382 on June 30, 2014. 

Noncurrent Assets 

Capital assets increased due to additions in buildings and equipment exceeding the charging of 
depreciation expense during the current fiscal year. For further details, see the following section 
related to capital assets. 

Restricted 

Restricted component of net position decreasedfrom $40,945 to $3 7 ,484. Restricted component 
of net position consists of the classification of a maintenance reserve on the Rural Development 
Housing Program. 

Unrestricted 

The Authority ' s unrestricted component of net position decreased by $2 1,340 or 28% from the 
previous year. The unrestricted component of net position is the amount available for future 
appropriations. These balances are subject to program specific guidelines. Individual program 
balances are as follows: 

Low Rent Housing Program $ 69,313 
Rural Development Housing Program (13,776) 
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Total Unrestricted Net Assets $ 55.537 

Managements Discussion and Analysis-Cont. 

HousingAuthorityActivities & Highlights (continued) 

Kyle Housing Authority (Primary Government) 
Summary Statement of Revenues & Expenses and Changes in Net Position 

Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 

Cateaorv FYE 2014 FYE 2013 Chanae $ 
Tenant Revenue $ 163, 116 $ 145,083 $ 18,033 
HUD Operatinq Grants $ 109,473 $ 131 ,511 $ (22,038) 
Capital Grants $ 16, 104 $ 60,444 $ (44,340) 
Interest Income $ 98 $ 58 $ 40 
Other Revenue $ 18,361 $ 593 $ 17,768 

Total Revenue $ 307, 152 $ 337,689 $ (30,537) 

Administration $ 81,404 $ 88,552 $ (7,148) 
Utilities $ 38,872 $ 30,824 $ 8,048 
Ordinary Maintenance $ 102,929 $ 103,663 $ (734) 
General Expense $ 18, 118 $ 22,202 $ (4,084) 
Interest Expense $ 33,302 $ 35,024 $ (1,722) 
Housinq Assistance Payments $ - $ 15,662 $ (15,662) 
Depreciation $ 34,711 $ 37,849 $ (3 , 138) 

Total Expenses $ 309,336 $ 333,776 $ (24,440) 

Excess of Revenue over Expenses $ (2,184) $ 3,913 $ (6,097) 

Net Position , Beqinninq of Year $ (33,632) $ (13,545) $ (20,087) 

Prior Period Adjustment $ - $ (24,000) $ 24,000 

Net Position, End of Year $ (35,816) $ (33,632) $ (2 ,184) 

Results of Operations 

Chanae % 
12% 

-17% 
-73% 
69% 

2996% 

-9% 

-8% 
26% 
-1% 

-18% 
-5% 

-100% 
-8% 

-7% 

-156% 

-1 48% 

-100% 

-6% 

Total revenues decreased by $30,537 or 9% from the previous year. Notable changes as 
compared from the previous year include: 

• Tenant revenue increased by $18,033 or 12% from the previous year. This change was 
primarily due to tenant revenues associated with the Rural Development Program which 
increased from $80,240 to $97,805, a change of $17,565 or 22%. This change was due to 
an increase in the number of unit months leased for the year in the Rural Development 
Program, from 309 to 326 in the current year. 

• Operating grants decreased by $22,038 or 17% from the previous year. This reduction 
was due to the termination of the Housing Choice Voucher Program previously 
administered by the Authority . $22,663 in operating grant revenue was received for the 
Housing Choice Voucher Program in the previous year compared to $0 in the current 
year. 
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Managements Discussion and Analysis-Cont. 

HousingAuthorityActivities & Highlights (continued) 

• Capital grants decreased by $44,340 due to reduced activity related to capitalized costs in 
the Capital Fund Program. 

• Other revenue increased by $17, 768 due to the write off of PILOT expense and the 
corresponding PILOT liability that had been accrued for the Rural Development Program 
over the past two and a half years. The Rural Development Program does not pay PILOT. 

Total expenses decreased by $24,440 or 7% from the previous year. Significant changes from 
the previous year include: 

• Administrative expenses decreased from $88,552 in the previous year to $81 ,404, a reduction of 
$7, 148 or 8%. The primary reason for the decrease is a reduction in administrative salaries and 
benefits, from $54,671 in the previous year to $50,488 in the current fiscal year. 

• Utilities expense increased from $30,824 to $38,872, a change of $8,048 or 26%. The primary 
reason for the change is an increase in water/sewer expenses for the Rural Development Housing 
Program, from $11 ,882 for the previous year to $18,639 for the current year. 

• General expense decreased by $4,084 mainly due tothe lack of PILOT expense for the Rural 
Development Housing Program for the current year. 

• There were no Housing Assistance Payments in the current year compared to $15 ,662 in the 
previous year due to the program' s discontinuation in the previous year. 
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Managements Discussion and Analysis-Cont. 

We have provided the following presentation to demonstrate the revenue and expenses by 
summarized account category: 

$180,000 
$160,000 

$140,000 
$120,000 
$100,000 

$80,000 
$60,000 

$40,000 

$20.000 
$-

Kyle Housing Authority 
Analysis of Revenue 

FYE 6/30/14 

Tenant Revenue Operating Grants Capital Grants 
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Interest/Other 
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Kyle Housing Authority 
Analysis of Expenses 

FYE 6/30/14 

Utilities Maintenance General 
Expense 

Interest 
Expense 

HAP Depreciation 

Managements Discussion and Analysis-Cont. 

Capital Assets 

As of June 30, 2014, the Kyle Housing Authority's investment in net capital assets was 

[J 2014 

•2013 

$(128,83 7) representing a 15% increase from the previous year. This investment includes land, 
building, construction in progress, and equipment. The principal balance of the notes payable has 
been deducted from the cost of the capital assets in the calculation of the investment of net 
capital assets. 

Cateaorv FYE 2014 FYE 2013 Chanae $ Chanae % 
Land $ 61 ,555 $ 61 ,555 $ - 0% 
Buildinqs $ 1,568,453 $ 1,529,599 $ 38,854 3% 
Equipment $ 131 ,504 $ 118,533 $ 12,971 11% 
Construction in Progress $ - $ 13,419 $ (13,419) -100% 
Accumulated Depreciation $ (1,483,273) $ (1,448,562) $ (34,711) 

Total Capital Assets $ 278,239 $ 274,544 $ 3,695 

Buildings increased by $38,854 due to a new parking lot for the Rural Development Housing 
Program and the addition of screen doors to the Low Rent Housing Program.The screen door 
project was funded by 2013 capital fund grant. Equipment increased by $12,971 due to the 
purchase of new HV AC units for both the Low Rent and Rural Development programs. 

Debt Administration 

2% 

1% 

The notes payable account balance decreased by $18,922 from the previous year. The remaining 
principal balance is $407,076. The Authority did not incur any additional debt during the year. 

The Authority classifies a portion of the employee ' s leave as long term debt. This is because the 
Authority does not anticipate paying out the total amount accrued in the upcoming fiscal year. 
The amount estimated as long term for the current year was $7,391. 
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Subsequent Events 

Due to the 2014 Congressional Appropriations, the Authority's operating subsidy provided by 
HUD for the Low Rent Housing Program was prorated to 89% for the calendar year 2014. 

Request for Information 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Authority's accountability 
for all those interested. 

If you should have additional questions regarding the financial information, you can contact our 
office in writing at the following address: 

Kyle Housing Authority 
Vickie Simpson, Executive Director 
P.O. Box 130 
Kyle, TX 78640 
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Housing Authority of the City of Kyle 
Kyle, Texas 

Statement of Net Position 

June 30, 2014 

Assets: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Receivables: 

Tenant Receivables 
Due From HUD 

Investments 
Inventories - Cost 
Prepaid Expenses 
Other Assets 
Restricted Cash 
Land 
Buildings and Equipment, Net 
Construction in Progress 

Total Assets 

Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued Payroll Liabilities and Other Accruals 
Due to Other Governments 
Accrued Vacation Payable - Current 
Tenant Security Deposits Payable 
Notes Payable - Current Year 
Accrued Interest Payable 
Accrued Vacation Payable - Long Term Portion 
Notes Payable - Long Term Portion 

Total Liabilities 
Deferred Inflows of Resources: 

Tenant Revenues paid in advance 
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources: 

ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 

NET POSITION 

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 
Restricted Net Position 
Unrestricted Net Position 

Total Net Position 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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$ 

Business-Type 
Activities 

51 ,655 

949 
5,768 

31 ,724 
1,249 
2,365 

3 
37,484 
61 ,555 

216,684 

409,436 

11 ,712 
2,926 
4,459 
3,019 
8,480 

18,929 

7,391 
388, 147 
445,063 

188 
188 

(128,837) 
37,484 
55,538 

( 35 , 815~ 



Housing Authority of the City of Kyle 
Kyle, Texas 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Operating Revenues: 
Charges for Services and Rents $ 163, 116 
Operating Grants and Contributions 127,788 
Other Revenues 46 

Total Operating Revenues 290,950 

Operating Expenses: 
Administrative 81,404 
Utilities 38 ,872 
Maintenance and Operations 102,929 
General 18, 117 
Housing Assistance Payments 
Depreciation 34,711 

Total Operating Expenses 276,033 

Operating Income (Loss) 14,917 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 
Interest Income 98 
Interest Expense (33 ,302) 
Extraordinary Maintenance 
Capital Grants 16, 104 

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) {17 ,100) 

Income (Loss) before Contributions (2 , 183) 

Change in Net Position (2, 183) 

Net Position - Beginning {33 ,632) 

Net Position - Ending $ ~35 , 815) 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Kyle 
Kyle, Texas 

Statement of Cash Flows 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts from Tenants 
Receipts from (Payments to) Other Governments 
Payments to Vendors/Suppliers 
Payments to Employees 
Other Receipts (Payments) 
Receipts from HUD 
Housing Assistance Payments 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOW FROM NONCAPITAL ACTIVITIES 
(Purchases) Sale of Fixed Assets 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY CAPITAL AND RELATED 

CASH FLOW FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Principal Paid on Notes Payable 
Interest Paid on Notes Payable 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY CAPITAL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITES 
Investment in Fixed Assets 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS 
BALANCES - BEGINNING OF YEAR 
BALANCES - END OF YEAR 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET CASH 
PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Change in Net Assets 
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cash 
Provided by Operating Activities 

Depreciation Expense 
Interest Expense on Long-Term Notes Payable 

Changes in Assets and Liabilities 
(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable - Tenants 
(Increase) Decrease in Due from Other Funds 
(Increase) Decrease in Due from HUD 
(Increase) Decrease in Due from Other Governments 
(Increase) Decrease in Inventories 
(Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Expenses 
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable 
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Payroll Liabilities and Other Accruals 
Increase (Decrease) in Due to Other Governments 
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Vacation Payable 
Increase (Decrease) in Tenant Security Deposits 
Increase (Decrease) in Deferred Revenues 
Changes in lnterprogram - Due From/lnterprogram - Due To 
Increase (Decrease) in Prior Period Adjustments 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Cash and Cash Equivalents Includes: 
Cash 
Restricted Cash 

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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$ 163,116 
90,802 

(159,479) 
(73, 136) 

36,732 

58 ,035 

13, 149 
13,149 

(18,648) 
(33,302) 

(51,950) 

(51 ,825) 
(51,825) 

(32 ,592) 
121 ,730 

$ 89,139 

$ 

======= 

(2,183) 

34,71 1 
33,302 

1,439 
803 

(910) 

(412) 
63 

6,676 
1,466 

(18 ,226) 
1,437 

501 
171 

(803) 

$ =====58=,0=3=5= 

$ 51 ,655 
37,484 

$ 89,139 
======== 
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Housing Authority of the City of Kyle 
Kyle, Texas 

Statement of Net Position 
Proprietary Funds 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Programs 

Low Rent Capital Total 
Public Housing Fund Program Programs 

ASSETS 
Assets: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 38,757 $ $ 38,757 
Receivables 

Tenant Receivables 257 257 
lnterprogram - Due From 27,271 27,271 
Due from Other Government 
Due From HUD 5,768 5,768 

Investments 12,724 12,724 
Inventories - Cost 512 512 
Prepaid Expenses 777 777 
Other Assets 2 2 
Restricted Cash 
Land 9,700 9,700 
Buildings and Equipment, Net 181 ,366 181 ,366 
Construction in Progress 

Total Assets 277,134 277,134 

LIABILITIES 
Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 4,170 4,170 
Accrued Payroll Liabilities and Other Accruals 1,886 1,886 
Due to Other Governments 4,459 4,459 
Accrued Vacation Payable - Current 1,215 1,215 
lnterprogram - Due To 
Tenant Security Deposits Payable 2,050 2,050 
Notes Payable - Current 
Accrued Interest Payable 
Long Term Liabilities: 
Accrued Vacation Payable - Long Term Portion 2,975 2,975 
Notes Payable - Long Term Portion 

Total Liabilities 16,755 16,755 
Deferred Inflows of Resources: 
Tenant Revenues paid in advance 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 191 ,066 191 ,066 
Restricted Net Assets 
Unrestricted Net Assets 69 ,313 69,313 

Total Net Assets $ 260,379 $ $ 260,379 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

14 



Projects 
Section 8 - Rural Rental Other 

Housing Choice Housing Non-Major Total 
Vouchers Loans Funds Projects Total 

$ 0 $ 12,898 $ $ 12,898 $ 51 ,655 

692 692 949 
27,271 

5,768 
19,000 19,000 31 ,724 

737 737 1,249 
1,588 1,588 2,365 

1 1 3 
(0) 37,484 37,484 37,484 

51 ,855 51 ,855 61 ,555 
35,318 35 ,318 216,684 

159,573 159,573 436,707 

7,542 7,542 11 ,712 
1,040 1,040 2,926 

4,459 
1,804 1,804 3,019 

27,271 27,271 27,271 
6,430 6,430 8,480 

18,929 18,929 18,929 

4,416 4,416 7,391 
388,147 388,147 388,147 
455,579 455,579 472,334 

188 188 188 
188 188 188 

(319 ,903) (319,903) (128,837) 
(0) 37,484 37 ,484 37,484 
0 (13,775) (13,775) 55 ,538 

$ $ (296,194) $ $ (296,194) $ (35 ,815) 
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Housing Authority of the City of Kyle 
Kyle, Texas 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position 
Proprietary Funds 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Programs 

Low Rent Capital Total 
Public Housing Fund Program Programs 

Operating Revenues: 
Charges for Services and Rents $ 65,311 $ $ 65,311 
Operating Grants 32 ,687 4,000 36,687 
Other Revenues 46 46 

Total Operating Revenues 98,044 4,000 102,044 

Operating Expenses: 
Administrative 32,425 1,000 33,425 
Utilities 18,498 18,498 
Maintenance and Operations 45,338 45,338 
General 10,028 10,028 
Housing Assistance Payments 
Depreciation 31 ,294 31 ,294 

Total Operating Expenses 137,583 1,000 138,583 

Operating Income (Loss) {39 , 539~ 3,000 {36 , 539~ 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 
Interest Income 23 23 
Interest Expense 
Extraordinary Maintenance 
Capital Grants 16,104 16, 104 

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 23 16, 104 16,127 

Income (Loss) before Contributions (39,516) 19,104 (20,412) 

Contributions and Transfers 
Capital Contributions 

Change in Net Position (39,516) 19,104 (20,412) 

Total Change in Net Position 

Operating Transfers In (Out) 19,104 (19,104) 

Equity Transfers In (Out) 

Net Position - Beginning 280,791 280,791 

Net Position - Ending $ 260,379 $ $ 260,379 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Projects 
Section 8 - Rural Rental Other 

Housing Choice Housing Non-Major Total 
Vouchers Loans Funds Projects 

$ $ 97,805 $ $ 97,805 $ 
91 , 101 91 , 101 

97,805 91 , 101 188,906 

59 47,920 47 ,979 
20,374 20,374 
57,591 57,591 
8,089 8,089 

3,417 3,417 
59 137,391 137,450 

(59) (39,586) 91 , 101 51,456 

59 16 75 
(14,987) (18 ,315) (33 ,302) 

59 {14,971) {18 ,315) {33,227) 

(54,557) 72 ,786 18,229 

(54,557) 72,786 18,229 

72,786 (72,786) 

{314,423) {314,423) 

$====== $ {296,194) $ ==== $ {296,194) $ 
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Total 

163,116 
127,788 

46 
290,950 

81 ,404 
38 ,872 

102,929 
18, 117 

34,711 
276,033 

14,917 

98 
(33,302) 

16,104 
{17, 100) 

(2,183) 

(2, 183) 

{33,632) 

{35,815) 



Housing Authority of the City of Kyle 
Kyle, Texas 

Statement of Cash Flows 
Proprietary Funds 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts from Tenants 
Receipts from (Payments to) Other Governments 
Payments to Vendors/Suppliers 
Payments to Employees 
Internal Activity - Payments/Receipts to/from other funds 
Other Receipts (Payments) 
Receipts from HUD 
Housing Assistance Payments 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOW FROM NONCAPITAL ACTIVITIES 
(Purchases) Sale of Fixed Assets 
Operating Transfers 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY CAPITAL AND RELATED 

CASH FLOW FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Principal Paid on Notes Payable 
Interest Paid on Notes Payable 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY CAPITAL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Investment in Fixed Assets 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS 
BALANCES - BEGINNING OF YEAR 

$ 

BALANCES - END OF YEAR $ 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET CASH 
PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Change in Net Assets $ 
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cash 
Provided by Operating Activities 

Depreciation Expense 
Interest Expense on Long-Term Notes Payable 

Changes in Assets and Liabilities 
(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable - Tenants 
(Increase) Decrease in Due from Other Funds 
(Increase) Decrease in Due from HUD 
(Increase) Decrease in Due from Other Governments 
(Increase) Decrease in Inventories 
(Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Expenses 
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable 
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Payroll Liabilities and Other Accruals 
Increase (Decrease) in Due to Other Governments 
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Vacation Payable 
Increase (Decrease) in Tenant Security Deposits 
Increase (Decrease) in Deferred Revenues 
Changes in lnterprogram - Due From/lnterprogram - Due To 
Increase (Decrease) in Prior Period Adjustments 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 

Cash and Cash Equivalents Includes: 
Cash $ 
Restricted Cash 

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds 
Section 8 -

Housing Choice 
Vouchers 

(299) 

(1,529) 

(1,828) 

$ 

Low Rent 
Public Housing 

65,311 

(54 ,189) 
(34 ,574) 

803 

36,732 

14,083 

(19,857) 
(19,857) 

(1,828) (5 ,774) 
1,828 44,531 

0 $ 38,757 
======== 

$ 

(299) 

(1,529) 

(20,412) 

31 ,294 

366 
803 

(910) 

(169) 
(8) 

1,802 
426 

39 
713 
150 
(11 ) 

(1,828) $ ======14=,0=8=3= 

0 $ 
(0) 

38,757 

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents $ ======= $ ========3=8=,7=5=7= 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Rural Rental Other 
Housing Non-Major 
Loans Funds Total 

$ 97,805 $ $ 163,116 
91 ,101 90,802 

(105,290) (159,479) 
(38,562) (73,136) 

726 0 

36,732 

(45,321) 91 , 101 58,035 

13,149 13,149 
72 ,786 (72,786) 
85,935 (72,786) 13,149 

(18,648) (18,648) 
(14,987) (18 ,315) (33,302) 

(33,635) (18,315) (51 ,950) 

(31 ,968) (51,825) 
(31 ,968) (51 ,825) 

(24,989) (0) (32,591) 
75,371 121 ,730 

$ 50,382 $ (0) $ 89 , 139 

$ (54 ,557) $ 72,786 $ (2 ,183) 

3,417 34,711 
14,987 18,315 33,302 

1,073 1,439 
803 

(910) 

(243) (412) 
71 63 

5,173 6,676 
1,040 1,466 

(18,265) (18,226) 
724 1,437 
351 501 
182 171 
726 (803) 

$ (45,321) $ 91 , 101 $ 58,035 

$ 12,898 $ $ 51 ,655 
37,484 37,484 

$ 50,382 $ $ 89, 139 
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A. Reporting Entity 

Housing Authority of the City of Kyle 
Kyle, Texas 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2014 

The Housing Authority of the City of Kyle (the Authority) was established for the purpose of 
engaging in the development, acquisition, leasing, and administration of low-cost housing for 
individuals meeting criteria established by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development (HUD) and the U.S Department of Agriculture. The governing body of the Authority 
is its Board of Commissioners. The Authority is fiscally independent of the City of Kyle (the City) 
and is not considered a component unit of the City as the Board of Commissioners independently 
oversees the Authority 's operations. 

A reporting entity consists of the primary government, component units and other organizations 
that are included to ensure that the financial statements are not misleading. 

The criteria for including other organizations as component units within the Authority's reporting 
entity, as set forth in Section 2100 of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board's 
Codification of Government Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards include: 

- the organization is legally separate (can sue and be sued in their own name) 
- the Authority holds the corporate powers of the organization 
- the Authority appoints a voting majority of the organization's board 
- the Authority is able to impose its will on the organization 
- the organization has the potential to impose a financial benefit/burden on the Authority 
- there is fiscal dependency by the organization on the Authority 

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the Authority has no component units. 

Income received or generated by the Authority is exempt from federal income tax under section 
115(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. 

B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements 

The Authority reports in accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 
Statement No. 34, as amended by GASB Statement No. 37, and effective portions of GASB 
Statement No. 38. The objective of Statement No. 34, as amended, is to enhance the 
understandabil ity and usefulness of the general purpose external financial reports of state and 
local governments to the citizenry, legislative and oversight bodies, and investors and creditors. 
As a result of Statement No. 34, as amended , the Authority's financial report is required to include 
a Management's Discussion and Analysis, Government-Wide Financial Statements, Fund 
Financial Statements, Notes to the Financial Statements and required Supplemental Information . 

The Government-Wide financial statements (i.e., the Statement of Net Position, the Statement of 
Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position, and the Statement of Cash Flows) 
report information on all activities of the Authority. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity 
has been removed from these statements. Governmental activities, which normally are supported 
by grants, interest income and transfers, are reported separately from business-type activities, 
which rely to a significant extent on federal grants, interest income, mortgage repayments and 
bond proceeds for support. However in accordance with recommendations from the U.S. 
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD}, all activities related to housing that are 
funded by HUD subsidies have been classified as business-type activities. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Kyle 
Kyle, Texas 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2014 

B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements (continued) 

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position demonstrates the 
degree to which expenses are offset by revenues. Separate financial statements are provided for 
proprietary funds. Major individual enterprise funds are reported in separate columns in the fund 
financia l statements. 

The Statement of Cash Flows provides information on the Authority's cash receipts, cash 
payments and changes in cash resulting from operations, investments and financing activities. 
This statement provides information on the sources and uses of cash and the change in cash and 
cash equivalents balance during the current fiscal year. 

The Authority adopted the reporting requirements of Government Accounting Standards Board 
Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of 
Resources, and Net Position , which is effective for financial statements for periods beginning after 
December 15, 2012. GASS Statement No. 63 adds the financial statement elements of deferred 
outflows or resources and deferred inflows of resources to the financial statements of all fund 
types and activities. 

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Preparation 

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources 
management focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned 
and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of related cash flows. 
Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements 
imposed by the provider have been met. 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources 
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as 
soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when 
they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the 
current period. For this purpose, the government considers revenue to be available if they are 
collected within 60 days of the current fiscal period. Expenditures are generally recorded when a 
liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, expenditures related to compensated 
absences and claims and judgments are recorded only when the payment is due. 

Grant revenue, tenant charges and interest associated within the current fiscal period are all 
considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenue of the current 
fiscal period. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when 
cash is received by the Authority. 

The Authority reports the following major and non-major proprietary funds: 

Business-Type Funds 

Low Rent Public Housing (Major Fund) - This program is the Authority's primary source of 
operating funds. It is designed to provide subsidized housing to low income residents. The 
Authority receives dwelling rental income from residents and operating subsides provided 
by HUD. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Kyle 
Kyle, Texas 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2014 

B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements (continued) 

Measurement Focus. Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Preparation 
(continued) 

Housing Choice Voucher Program Fund (Major Fund) - Under the Housing Choice Voucher 
Program, the Authority provides housing assistance payments (HAP) to qualified low 
income persons. The Authority enters into an Annual Contribution Contract (ACC) with HUD 
which establishes partnerships with private housing providers throughout the city. The 
Authority earns administrative fees from HUD for facilitating and managing public/private 
housing partnerships. 

N/C S/R Section 8 Program (Major Fund) - Under this program, the Authority provides 
rental assistance for eligible low-income persons in connection with newly constructed , 
privately owned rental housing financed with any type of construction or permanent 
financing . The Authority entered into a note payable agreement with USDA in 1979 and 
constructed thirty units. 

Public Housing Capital Fund Program (Non-Major Fund) - Under this program, HUD 
provides the Authority with funding for capital and management activities, including 
modernization and development of public housing development and for management 
improvements to assure that they continue to be available to low-income housing residents. 

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989, 
generally are followed in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to 
the extent that those standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance of the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board. Governments also have the option of following subsequent private
sector guidance for their business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same 
limitation. The government has elected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the Authority considers all highly liquid debt 
instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. 

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 

The Authority records an allowance for doubtful accounts for estimating tenant accounts 
receivable when management deems them to be uncollectible. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Kyle 
Kyle, Texas 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2014 

B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements (continued) 

Fixed Assets and Depreciation 

Property and equipment are stated at cost and are depreciated using the straight-line method over 
their estimated lives of 5 to 40 years. 

Repairs and maintenance are charged to costs and expenses as incurred. Renewals and 
betterments which add significantly to the utility or useful life of the asset are capitalized . Upon 
retirement or disposition of assets, related gains or losses are reflected in operations. 

Inventory Valuation 

Inventory in proprietary fund consists of supplies held for consumption stated at the lower of cost or 
market on a first in , first out basis. 

Prepaid Expenses 

Prepaid expenses record payment to vendors that benefit future reporting periods and are also 
reported on the consumption basis. 

Both inventory and prepaid expenses are similarly reported in the government-wide and fund financial 
statements. 

Compensated Absences 

Employees are allowed to accrue vacation time according to their years of service. An employee 
can accrue vacation leave of 6.66 hours for each month 's service to a maximum of 80 hours per 
year. Vacation leave shall begin to accrue at the end of the first full month of employment but no 
employee shall be allowed to use any vacation leave until he has completed one year's service. 
An employee may accrue three weeks vacation leave after five years of service. An employee 
may accrue four weeks of vacation leave after ten years of service. An employee may accrue five 
weeks vacation leave after fifteen years of service. Five weeks shall be the maximum vacation 
leave for the Authority's employees. 

As of June 30, 2014, the balance of accrued compensated absences is $ 10,410 and included in 
accrued liabilities in the government-wide and fund financial statements. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. According ly , actual amounts 
could differ from those estimates. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Kyle 
Kyle, Texas 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2014 

B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements (continued) 

Net Position 

Net position represents the difference between assets and liabilities. Net position invested in 
capital assets, net of related debt, consists of capitals assets, net of related accumulated 
depreciation , reduced by the outstanding balances of borrowing funds for the acquisition, 
construction , improvements of those assets, and adding back unspent proceeds. Net position is 
reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use by restrictions imposed by 
creditors, granters or laws or regulations of other governments. Net position is reported as 
unrestricted if they do not fall within the categories that are presented in the text above. It is the 
Authority 's policy to use unrestricted net assets if restricted net assets are unavailable to fund 
operations. 

C. Cash, Restricted Cash and Investments 

The Authority's funds are required to be deposited and invested under the terms of a depository 
contract pursuant to federal and state regulations. The depository bank deposits for safekeeping 
and trust with the Authority 's agent bank approved pledged securities in an amount sufficient to 
protect the Authority 's funds on a day to day basis during the period of the contract. The pledge of 
approved securities is waived only to the extent of the depository bank dollar amount of Federal 
Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insurance. 

At June 30, 2014, the carrying amount of the Authority's deposits, including certificates of deposit, 
was$ 120,863 and the bank balance was$ 140,603. The Authority's cash deposits at June 30, 
2014, were entirely covered by FDIC insurance or by pledged collateral held by the Authority 's 
agent bank in the Authority's name. 

Restricted Cash 

In accordance with a note payable agreement with USDA, certain restricted cash accounts need 
to be maintained by the Authority. At June 30, 2014, the Authority's restricted cash balance 
consisted of the following : 

Mortgage Escrow Deposits 
Replacement Reserve 

Total Restricted Cash 
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$ 778 
36,706 

$ 37,484 
======= 



Housing Authority of the City of Kyle 
Kyle, Texas 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2014 

C. Cash, Restricted Cash and Investments (continued) 

Investments 

The Texas Public Funds Investment Act (Texas Government Code Chapter 2256) (the Act) 
contains specific provisions in the areas of investment practices, management reports and 
establishment of appropriate policies. Among other things, it requires the Authority to adopt, 
implement, and publicize an investment policy. The Act also requires the Authori ty to have 
independent auditors perform test procedures related to investment practices as provided by the 
Act. The Authority is in substantial compliance with the requirements of the Act and with local 
policies. 

The Authority invests funds at its own discretion in accordance with its investment policy. 
Investments are reported at cost, which approximates fair value. Investments consisted of 
certificates of deposits, which are not subject to interest rate risk, and consisted of the following at 
June 30, 2014: 

Description 
Certificates of Deposit 

Concentration of Credit Risk 

Interest Rate 
2.47% - 3.34% 

Maturity 
6 Months 

Cost 
$ 31 ,724 

The full amount of the Authority 's cash , restricted cash , and investments is held on deposit with 
one issuer, Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. In accordance with the Authority's investment policy , the 
entire amount was either insured or collateralized by securities pledged in the Authority 's name in 
accordance with the Authority's investment pol icy . 

D. Contingencies 

The Authority participates in federal programs, which are governed by various rules and 
regulations of the granting agencies. Costs charged to the respective programs are subject to 
audit adjustments by the granting agencies; therefore, to the extent that the Authority has not 
complied with those rules and regulations, refunds of monies received might be required . In the 
opinion of management, there are no significant liabilities relating to compliance with rules and 
regulations governing the respective grants; therefore, no provision has been made in the financial 
statement for such contingencies. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Kyle 
Kyle, Texas 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2014 

E. Capital Assets 

Capital assets activity for the year ended June 30, 2014 was as follows: 

Beginning 
Balance 

Business-Type Activities 07/01/13 Additions Deletions 

Land $ 61 ,555 $ $ 
Buildings & Improvements 1,469, 155 51 ,825 
Furniture & Equipment 181 ,972 
Construction in Progress 13,419 ~13,419} 

1,726, 101 51 ,825 (13,419) 
Accumulated Depreciation ~1,451 , 557} p4,711} 

Total $ 274,544 $ 17,114 $ p3,419} 

Transfers 

$ 

$ 

The total depreciation for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2014 was$ 34,711 . 

F. Pension Plan 

Ending 
Balance 
06/30/14 

$ 61 ,555 
1,520,980 

181 ,972 

1,764,507 
~1 , 486 ,268} 

$ 278,239 

The Authority provides a defined contribution pension plan for its full-time employees who have 
completed 90 days of continuous, full-time employment. The Authority contributes 5% of the 
employee's compensation to the plan. Under a defined contribution plan, the pension benefits a 
participant will receive depend only on the amount contributed to the participant's account and 
returns on investments of those contributions. During the years ending June 30, 2012, 2013, and 
2014, the Authority contributed$ 4,858, $ 5,782 and$ 5,782, respectively, to the plan. 

G. lnterprogram Transactions 

lnterprogram receivables/payable within the Authority's funds consisted of the following as of fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2014: 

lnterfund Receivables (Due To) 
Low Rent Public Housing 
Housing Choice Vouchers 

lnterfund Payables (Due From) 
Rural Rental 
Assistance 
Payments Total 

$ 27,271 $ 27,271 

$ 27,271 $ 27,271 
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H. Long Term Debt 

Housing Authority of the City of Kyle 
Kyle, Texas 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2014 

Long-term debt activity for the fiscal year ended June was as follows: 

Note payable to USDA Rural Development (Section 515) issued November 19, 1979, with monthly 
installments of$ 4,352, including interest at 9% (1 % subsidized , 8% unsubsidized). Final 
payment is due 50 years from the original date of issue. The note is secured by all land, 
structures, and equipment. 

Beginning Ending Due Within 
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year 

Notes Payable $ 426,005 $ $ {18 , 929~ $ 407,076 $ 20,304 

Total Long-Term Debt $ 426,005 $ $ {18 , 929~ $ 407,076 $ 20,304 

The annual requirements to amortize all long term debt outstanding as of June 30, 2014, including 
interest payments, are as follows: 

Year Ended June 
30, Principal Interest Total 

2015 20,304 31 ,920 52,224 
2016 21 ,989 30,235 52,224 
2017 23,814 28,410 52,224 
2018 25,791 26,433 52,224 
2019 27,932 24,292 52,224 

2020-2024 178,528 82,592 261 ,120 
2025-2027 108,718 10,826 119,544 

Total Requirements $ 407,076 $ 234,708 $ 641 ,784 

27 



This page is intentionally left blank. 

• 



SINGLE AUDIT INFORMATION 

• 



This page is intentionally left blank. 

• 



BILL C. ROCHA 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT 

Telephone: (210) 499-5832 
Fax: (210) 499-0166 

P.O. Box 160127 
San Ant:onio, TX 78280-2327 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND 
OTHER MATTER BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Board of Commissioners of the 
Housing Authority of the City of Kyle 
Kyle, Texas 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standard applicable to financial audits contained in Government. Auditing Standards, issued 
by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the business-type activities and 
each major fund of the Housing Authority of the City of Kyle, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and 
the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Housing Authority of the City of 
Kyle's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated February 11 , 2015. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Housing Authority of the 
City of Kyle's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing Authority of the City of 
Kyle's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing 
Authority of the City of Kyle's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management 
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's 
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant 
deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a 
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses 
or, significant deficiencies and therefore, material weakness or significant deficiencies may exist that were 
not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control 
that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been 
identified. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be significant 
deficiencies. 
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Compliance and Other Matters 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Housing Authority of the City of Kyle's financial 
statements are free from material misstatements, we performed tests of its compliance with certain 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a 
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on 
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such 
an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are 
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

We noted certain matters that we reported to the management the Housing Authority of the City of Kyle's in a 
separate letter dated February 11 , 2015. 

Purpose of this Report 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing , and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal 
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this 
communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

/J,,· ~ ('.(~ch, ¥ 
Bill C. Rocha 
Certified Public Accountant 
San Antonio, Texas 
February 11, 2015 
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BILL C. ROCHA 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT 

Telephone: (210) 499-5832 
Fax: (210) 499-ffi66 

P.O. Box 160127 
San Antonio, TX 78280-2327 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM; REPORT ON INTERNAL 
CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE; AND REPORT ON THE SCHEDULE OF 

EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

To the Board of Commissioners of the 
Housing Authority of the City of Kyle 
Kyle, Texas 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Program 
We have audited the Housing Authority of the City of Kyle's compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and 
material effect on each of Housing Authority of the City of Kyle's major federal programs for the year ended 
June 30, 2014. The Housing Authority of the City of Kyle's major federal programs are identified in the 
summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 
Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regu lations, contracts and grants 
applicable to its federal programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Housing Authority of the City of 
Kyle's major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requ irements referred to above. 
We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of 
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the 
types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a material effect on a major federal 
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Housing Authority of the 
City of Kyle's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered 
necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major program. 
However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Housing Authority of the City of Kyle's 
compliance. 

Opinion on Each Major Program 
In our opinion the Housing Authority of the City of Kyle complied, in all material respects, with the types of 
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major 
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2014. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 
Management of the Housing Authority of the City of Kyle is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In 
planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the Housing Authority of the City of Kyle's 
internal control over compliance with types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on 
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each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and 
report on internal control over compliance in. accordance with the OMS Circular A-133, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we 
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness the Housing Authority of the City of Kyle's internal control 
over compliance. · 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirements of a 
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, 
or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility 
that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control 
over compliance, yet important enough to merit the attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance 
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal 
control over compliance that we consid~r to be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by OMB Circular A-133 
We have audited the financial statements of the business-type activities, and each major fund of the Housing 
Authority of the City of Kyle, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the 
financial statements, which collectively comprise the Housing Authority of the City of Kyle's basic financial 
statements. We issued our report thereon dated June 30, 2014, which contained unmodified opinions on 
those financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial 
statements that collectively comprise the basic financial statements. The accompanying schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by OMS Circular 
A-133 and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of 
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used 
to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and 
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 
basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the 
schedule of expenditures of federal awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic 
financial statements as a whole. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over compliance and the results of our testing based on the requirements of OMS Circular A-
133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

1~· v- r · /1> v/ft+.1 tp ~---
Bill C. Rocha 
Certified Public Accountant 
San Antonio, Texas 
February 11 , 2015 
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Housing Authority of the City of Kyle 
Kyle, Texas 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Federal Grantor/Program Title 

Federal 
CFDA 

Number 

U. S. Department of Housing & Urban Development 
Direct Program 

Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers 

Low Rent Authority-Owned Housing 

Public Housing Capital Fund 

Interest Reduction Payments Rental 
and Cooperative Housing 

N/C S/R Section 8 Program 

14.871 

14.850 

14.872 

14.103 

14.182 

Total U. S. Department of Housing & Urban Development 

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards 

32 

Grant/ 
Contract 
Number 

FW-647 

FW-647 

FW-647 

TX59R000014 

Expenditures 

$ 

32,688 

20,104 

18,315 

72,786 

143,893 

$ 143,893 



Housing Authority of the City of Kyle 
Kyle, Texas 

Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

June 30, 2014 

Note 1 - Basis of Presentation 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of the 
Housing Authority of the City of Kyle and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting . The information 
on this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMS Circular A-133, Audits of 
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in this 
schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the general purpose 
financial statements. 

Note 2 - USDA Rural Development Multifamily Housing Loans 

The Authority currently has a USDA Rural Development (Section 515) note payable in the original amount 
of$ 639,000 with a June 30, 2014 balance due of$ 407,076. The note payable to USDA Rural 
Development (Section 515) issued November 19, 1979, with monthly installments of$ 4,352, including 
interest at 9% (1% subsidized, 8% unsubsidized). Final payment is due 50 years from the original date of 
issue. The note is secured by all land, structures, and equipment. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Kyle 
Kyle, Texas 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

June 30, 2014 

I. Summary of Auditor Results: 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

a. Type of auditor's report issued: 

b. Internal control over financial reporting : 
Material weakness(es) identified? 
Significant deficiency(ies) identified? 

c. Noncompliance material to financial 
statements noted? 

FEDERAL AWARDS 

d. Internal control over major programs: 
Material weakness(es) identified? 
Significant deficiency( ies) identified? 

e. Type of auditor's report issued on compliance 
for major programs: 

f. Any audit findings disclosed that are 
required to be reported in accordance with 
Section 510(a) of OMS Circular A-133 

Identification of major programs: 

Umodified 

_yes _Lno 
_ yes -L none noted 

_yes _Lno 

_yes _Lno 
_ yes -L none noted 

Unmodified 

_yes _Lno 

CFDA Number(s) 
14.182 

Name of Federal Program Cluster 
Section 8 New Construction 

g. Dollar threshold used to disitnguish between type A and 
type B programs: 

h. Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee: 

II. Financial Statement Findings 

None 

Ill. Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs 

None 
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Housing Authority of the City of Kyle 
Kyle, Texas 

Schedule of Status of Prior Year Findings 

June 30, 2014 

There were no findings in last year's audit. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Kyle 
Kyle, Texas 

Corrective Action Plan 

June 30, 2014 

None required . 
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Housing Authority of the City of Kyle 
Kyle, Texas 

Statement and Certification of Actual Capital Fund Program Costs 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

1. The Actual Capital Fund Program Costs are as follows: 

50110 50111 

Funds Approved $ 28,389 $ 23,588 

Funds Expended 28 ,389 23 ,588 

Excess of Funds Approved 

Funds Advanced $ 28,389 $ 23,588 

Funds Expended 28 ,389 23 ,588 

Excess (Deficiency) of Funds Advanced 

2. The distribution of costs as shown on the Final Performance and Evaluation Report for grant 50110 , 
dated March 27, 2013 submitted to HUD for approval appears to be in agreement with the Authority's records. 

3. The distribution of costs as shown on the Final Performance and Evaluation Report for grant 50111 , 
dated March 27, 2013 submitted to HUD for approval appears to be in agreement with the Authority's records. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Kyle 
Kyle, Texas 

Statement of Capital Fund Program Costs - Incomplete 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

50112 50113 

Funds Approved $ 21,730 $ 19,416 

Funds Expended 17,730 16, 104 

Excess of Funds Approved $ 4,000 $ 3,312 

Funds Advanced $ 17,730 $ 16,104 

Funds Expended 17,730 16,104 

Excess (Deficiency) of Funds Advanced 
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TX367 Housiui: Authority o f the Ci ty of Ky le 
Financial Data Schedule 
June 30. 2014 

Lm.: No Ai..X"Ou11t IA.-s.:npt10 11 Opcra11ons 

111 Cash · 1111 n:stn.: li..-d 36.707 

11 2 Cash • n:stn.,:h .. -d • 111od.:n11..-a11on and de\ clopmcnt 

Il l Cash ·other rcstn.:t.:d 

Cash • T cnanl Sc.: unt~ Dcpos 11s 2.050 

11 5 Cash· R.:strn:l i..-d for Pa~ment of Current L1ab1J11ics 

100 38.757 

121 Accounls rcccl\ able • PHA proJC\:IS 

I 22 ·0 In Accoun1s rcccn able • HUD o ther proJeCls · Opcrat mg Subs id ~ J.0'18 
122·0.!0 Accounls rccm able • HUD o the r proJCCIS ·Capital Fund 1.670 

122-0.Jll AC\:ounl s rccel\ able - HUD o the r proJCCIS - Other 

112 Annua ls l"Cfl'i\ahlc - H UD ulhcr 11rujcc1s 5,768 

124 Accounts rcce1' able ·other gO\Cmmcnt 

115-010 Accou nts R.."\:Ci\ able - 1111sccllan.:ous - Not for Profit 

115·020 Aecounl s rccen able - nusccllancous - Pannership 

12.'i-O.JO Ai..'COUnls rccci\ able - misce llaneous - Joint Vcntun: 

125.o.iu Ai..X"Oun1s n..-cenablc. nu scdlaneous-Ta' Crcd11 

125·050 Ai.."i:OUnls rccel\ able - nusccll ancous - Other 

125 -060 Othe r - Comm ent 

12.S Accuunls n-cl'i' 11hlc - miscdh1n1..·ous 

116 Accounts rccci' abk- tenants - d" cl ling rents 

126 I Allo\\an.:c for doubtful accounts - d\\ c lling n:nts 

126 2 Allo,\anec for doubtful aci.::ounts · o ther (90) 

127 Not.:s and mortitili:.cs rccc l\ able- c urrent 

118 Fraud !\'.'CO' e~ 

12K. 1 Alla\\ anc.: for doubtful a.:counts • fraud 

129 Accni ... -d 111tcrcs1 n:cc1' able 

120 Toh1I n'('dn1hks. nl't of 11. llm' ~oc1..°" for tluuhtful arcu unts 6.027 

l l. 7H 

132 lnH-st mc111s - restricted 

135 ln \i..'S\ 111c11t s • rcstnc tio.-d for pa~ m i.:: nt of i.:: um:nt l1ab1l11 1es 

1-4 2 Pre paid C'\l>l:nscs and o th.:r assets 777 

143 l1n.:11 ton i.::s l68 
I 4J I Allo" an.:c for obsok1c 11n c111 ones (56) 

144 lntcrpro11, ram - due from 27.271 
145 Ass.: ls Hdd fo r Sak 

146 Amounl s lo be pro ' 1di.::d 

150 Tu11i1 I Cu r ren! Assets 86.06S 

16 1 Land 9.700 
ll12 Buildmgs 972.883 

163 Fum11un: . .:qu1pm i.:: 11t & 111ach111c~ - d\\ i.:: llu1gs l< .0<6 

164 Fun111ure. equ1pmcn1 & machm.:~ • admuustratmn l l.2 10 

165 Leasehold impro\cmcnt s 

166 Accumu lated dcprcc13t1on (820.773) 

167 Constnict1011 in Progress 

16K lnfras1rncturc 

160 T u11tl find us.s...·1s, 11c1 uf11cc umu l1111..'tl tll' lll'l'Ci11 tio11 191.1166 

17 1-0 IU No1.:s and mortgal.:CS r1..-cc1' abk - non-cum: nt • Not for Profit 

17 1-020 Noles and mortgagi..'S R.."CCl\able - non, um::111 • Pann.:rsh1p 

171 -0JO No1.:s and mortgages rcccnablc - non-current - Jomt Venture 

171 -040 Noles and mo rt11,a11,.:s re eel\ able • non-current - Tax Credit 

17 1-050 Noles and mort~n~cs rccc1\ablc ·non-current - Other 

171 -060 0 1h.:r - Comm ent 

171 Notes 11 n1I murtt.1 11"1..'S rccchu hlc- non-<' urn.· n1 

172-0111 Noles and nion gagcs R.."\:Cl\able-non-cum::nl - past due- Not for Prolit 

I 72-0211 Not.:s and morh:.a\!.CS r1..-cc1' abk-non-cum::nl - oast due - Part111 .. ·rsh11> 

172-11.Ji l Notes and mort~n.11.cs rcce1\ able-non -.: um:nl ·past due - Joint Venture 

171-040 Notes and mong3gcs rcce i\a.blc-non -cumn t · past due- Ta:'\ Credit 

I 72-0~0 Not.:s and mort •a 'i..'S l\'.'cei\ abl e-non, um:nt - past due - Othi.::r 

172-0(10 0 1hcr ·Comm ent 

I 73 G rant s Rio.'Ce1' able - Non C urr.:n t 

174-0 111 01hcr assets - Not fo r Profit 

Cap1t::tl Fund S ubto tal 

36.707 

l.OlO 

38,757 

3.09' 

2.670 

5 .768 

(90) 

6.027 

12.72< 

777 

568 

(l6) 

27.27 1 

86,068 

9 .700 

972.883 

14.046 

15.2 10 

(810.773) 

19 1,066 

14K71- HousmgCl101c1 141l:U-N/CS/R 10Al5Rurn1Rcntal 14103 lntcrcst 

14 KK5 Fom1ula 

Cnpll::tl Fund 

Vouchers Sec tion 8 Program s Housmg Loans Reduction Pa~mcnt S11mulus G rant 

1.186 

11.71 2 

50..182 

1580 

(888) 

693 

19.000 

I J KK 

8 18 

(81) 

72.399 

5 1.855 

595 .570 

100.080 

2. 168 

(661.500) 

87,173 

Subto tal El1n11nal10 11s To tal 

37.892 37.892 

3H8< JH8< 

13.762 13.762 

89,138 M'J,138 

3.tm J .O'JK 

2.670 2.670 

5.768 5.768 

1.927 1.927 

(888) (8KK) 

(90) (90) 

6,720 6,720 

3 1.72< 3 1.7H 

1.366 2.36(1 

1.3 86 1.386 

( 138) ( 13KI 

27.171 (17.17 1) 

158.468 (27,271) IJl.197 

6U55 6 1.555 

U68Al3 1.568A53 

I l< .126 I l< . 116 

17.377 17.377 

( i.<83.173) ( IAK3.173i 

27H,239 27H,2J'.I 



T.\367 Housin~ A u1hori ty of the City off;y le 

Financial Data Schedule 
June 30, 20 14 

L1 111:No Accou nt 1Xscnp11on Operations 

I H -020 Otlu::r 355\::ls - Partncrsl11p 
I 7-t-030 Other assets - Joull Vcnlurt! 

17.i-o.rn Other assccs - Tax Credit 
17-1-050 Other assets - Oth\..'f 

174-060 Other - Comment 
17-' Othl'r ».Sscls 

176-0 I 0 lm cs1mcn1 111,1oin1 \Cnturcs - Not for Profit 
176-020 ln\ CStmcnt in Join! \Cntun..--s- Panncrsh10 

176-030 In\ cslnh.'rll in jomt \ Cllturcs - Joint Venture 

176-0-IO lrl\ cstmcnt in .io int \Cnturcs ·Tax Crcdil 

176-050 In' cs1mcnt in joint \ Cll turcs - Other 
176-060 Other· Comment 

176 lan.-stmcnt i11 join I \ Cll lU rCli 

180 T0111I No acurrc11t AsscLS 191,066 

t 'JO To111.I Assets 277. IJ.l 

C'ap11 al Fund 

t-'HA t-tnanc1 a1s 

t.i .87 1 - Housmg Chmc1 14. IK2 - N/C S/R 10.-11 5 Rura l Rc n1al 1-1 103 lntcrcsl 
1-1 1185 Fonnula 
Capital Fund 

Subtotal Vouchers Scc11on 8 Programs Housing Loans Rcduc11on Pa:-- mcnts S111nulus Grant 

19 1.066 87.173 

277. 134 159.572 

Sub101al El1m111;itmns Tota l 

278.239 278.239 

H 6,706 127,27 11 



TX367 1-l ousiul! Au1hori1y of1hc Ci1y ofKyk 
Financial Data Schedule 
June 30. 20 14 

Lm..:No Ac..:ount D1."St.:np11on Operations Capital Fund 

_, 11 Bani.. O\ 1.·rdrafl 

3 12 Accounts pa~ abk:: 90 da~ s 

A..:i.:ounts pa~ abk > 90 da~ s past du..: 

Aci.:ru1.-d "age/pa~ ro ll ta'-C'S pa~ able 1.886 

322 Aecru1.'<i com~nsalcd absences 1.21~ 

JH Acc ru1.-d con l ingcnc~ liabillt ~ 

32~ Acc ni1.-d interest pa~ able 

J3 1-0 I 0 Aei.:otmts Pa~ abk • HUD PHA Programs· 0 1>t:ra l111g Subs1d~ 

JJ I -t120 Accounts Pa~ able - HUD PHA Programs - Capita l Fund 

33 1-030 Accounts Pa~ablc · HUD PHA Programs· Other 

JJI Acrnn lS P.11~·lthk - HUD Pll A Pro~r.11m.s 

332 Accounts Pa~ able· PHA projects 

333 Accounts pa~ able· o ther go\cmment 

T CIHllll 51..'C tirll~ dq>OSllS 2.050 

J .i 2-0ltl O..::fcm.-d rc\cnuc • 0 1>C rat111g Subs1d~ 

J -' 2-010 Deferred rc'enuc • Cap11 al Fund 

3.i2-0JO IXf1.TTcd rc\enue ·Other 

3.i2 Deferred n .. •,cnuL· 

J .iJ.020 Capi1al Pro.1ects/Mongag1..· Re' cnuc Bonds 

3-'3 C urren! 1.urtioa of L-T dch1 · C1t J1illtl 11roj/morll!U~l' rt.'\ bontls 

3.U Curn:nt ponion of L-T debt · OJ>l.!ratmg borrmH ngs 

Othl.'.'r currcm habd1t11.'.'s 

Acc rued li abi lities· other 3. 191 

3~7 lntcrprogra m ·due to 

.:t.iK-010 Loan Liab1 lu~ • Curn:n t ·Not fo r Profit 

J .iM-010 Loan L 1 abi l i t ~ ·Current • Pannerslup 

~ J .i8-0JO Loan L1abi l i1~ - Cumnl • Joinl Venture 

.:t .ix.o.io Loan Liab1ht~ - Cumnt . Ta.' Credit 

:qg.050 Loan L1ab1ht:' • Cum:nt • Oher 

J .iK-060 Other· Comm c111 

Loltn Liilhilil:' -C' urrL'nl 

JIU Tulltl C urrent Li1thi li1ki IJ .781 

J~ 1-01 I) Long-tcnn debl · C'FFP 

J5 1-0l0 Long-tenn dcb1 • Cap11al Pro.1ccts/Mongagc Rc,cnuc Bonds 

351 Lon~Hcrm dc b1 . nl'I of curre n1 • e1111i11tl 11roj/mortJ!ltl!C rL'\ hontls 

352 Long-tenn dcb1.11ct ofcum:nt • opcratm~ borro" ings 

353 Non<urrcnt ltab1li11es- other 

A1..-cmcd Compensated Abscn...:1."S • Non Curren! 1.975 

J~5-0 I O Loan Liab1ht ~ • Non-\':urrent ·Not for Profi t 

J5."i-010 Loan L1abilit~ • Non-currl.'.'nt • Panncrslup 

J5~ -UJO Loru1 Liabili1~ · Non-\':t1rrl.'.'nt • Joinl Venturi.'.' 

J55 -0-l0 Loan Liabilit ~ ·Non-current · Ta" Cred it 

355-050 Loan L1abilit:' • Non-curr1.'1ll · Other 

3~~-IK1ll Other· Commen t 

35$ Lultll Liuhilil y · Nun -current 

356 F ASB 5 Liabi lit1 l.'.'s 

Jn Accru1.-d Pension mud OPEB L1ab1liues 

J50 Tollt l Nuncurrcnl Li11hililit.'S 2,9 75 

JOO Total Liahi lilit.'S 16.756 

508 l lm eslml.'.'nt In Capita l Assl.'.'ts. nl.'.' t of Rdatl.'.'d Debt 191.06(1 

~ 11 I Rcstncted Net Assc1s 

5 12 I Unn.-stm.:1ed Net AsSl.'.' ts 69.3 13 

513 Tulal Et uit\ 260.379 

277, 13• 

Sub101al 

97" 

1.886 

1.215 

2.050 

3. 192 

13,781 

2.975 

2,975 

16.756 

191.066 

69.3 13 

260.379 

277,IJ.t 

1.i 87 l-Hous ingCho1c 1-'1 82-N/CS/R 10-' 15Rura1Rcntal 1-'1 03 1ntcrest 

1-' 885 Fonnul a 

Capual Fund 

Vouchers Scc11on 8 Programs Hous111g Loans Reduction Pa~mcnt Sl unulus Grant 

3.720 

1.0<0 

l.8tJ.I 

6A30 

188 

18.929 

3.821 

27.271 

63.203 

388. 1<7 

-'Al6 

J92.56J 

.i55.766 

(3 19.903) 

37.<8< 

(0) ( 13.776) 

'" 1296. 195 

'" IS'>.571 

Subtotal El11111na11ons Totnl 

-t.698 .. . 698 

2.926 2.926 

3.0 19 3.0 19 

-'A59 -'A59 

8A80 SAMO 

188 188 

18.929 Hl.929 

7.0 1-' 7.0 1~ 

27.27 1 (27.271) 

76,98.i 127,2711 .tlJ,713 

388. 1<7 388,1"7 

7.39 1 7.39 1 

395.538 31>5.538 

-'72.522 127,2711 .t.i5.251 

( 128.8371 ( 12K.K37) 

37A8< 37AK< 

55537 5~537 

'35,817 135.Kl7 

"36.705 (27,2711 .to<J ,.t35 



r'HA t- 1nanc1als 

T X367 Housin" Authority of th< Citv o f J..: vk 
Financial Data Schedule 
June 30, 2014 

14.885 Fonnula 

I ·Ui7 I - Housing Cho1c' 14 1g2 - N/C SIR 10..11 5 Rural Rental 14. 103 \ntcrcst Capital Fund 

Lm.: No Accou nt O..·script1on Opcrntions Cap11al Fund Subtotal Vouchers Section 8 Program s Housutg Loans Reduction Pa~ mc nlS St unulus G rant Subtornl Ehmm ations Total 

70JOO Nd tenant r..:n1al rl.'\\! nuc 63.089 63.og9 97.655 160.744 160.744 

7t~UO Ten ant re' cnuc • olhcr 2.222 2.222 150 2.372 2.372 

70500 Tot itl Tl'DHnl Rc\Cn uc 65.3 11 65.311 ISO 97,655 163, 11 6 163,116 

70600-0 10 Hous11H1. ass1s1ancc Dll'.\mcn ts 

70600-020 On~oin!o\ administratn c fees earned 

70600-030 Hard 10 house fee re\ cnuc 

70600-03 I FSS coordinator 
70{11}()-0..0 Actu al independent public a~-countant aud11 costs 

70600-050 Tot.:il orcl imina~ r. •. 'Cs caml!d 
70600-060 All other fC'l..'S 

700.10-0 70 Admin fee calculation description 
70600 HUD PHA 011erw1ine Gruis 32,687 4,000 36,687 72,786 IH.315 117,788 127,788 

70710 ~l a11agc111cnl Fee 

70720 Asset Manai.tcment Fee 
70730 BooLA-.t..'i.."'J>lll.'t Fee 
70740 Front Linc Sen ice Fee 
70750 Other Fees 
70700 To141J F1.'1: R1..·wnu c 

706 10 Cw pitulGnu ts 16. 104 16. 104 16. 104 16. 104 

1ogoo Othcr go\ cmment grants 

7 11 00-0 10 In\ estment income· un srestnc1cd • Housmg assistance pa~ men ts 

7 11 00-020 lnH.'Slmi.::n t income· unn:s1ril: tcd • Administr'1ti \c fees 
71100 l•n':Slmcnl income - uarcstrktcd 23 23 16 39 39 

~ 
712tl0 MOr1il.a~e in1cra1 income 

N 71 300 Proceeds from Disoosition of Assets Held for Sa le 
713 10 Cost of Sale of Assets 

71400-0 10 Frnud n.'CO\..:!~ · housing ass istance pa~ men ts 
7 1-lU0-020 Fraud rcco\e~ - administrat i\e foes 

71400 Fnuul rL'l'O\ er)· 

71l00 Other re\ enuc 46 46 46 46 

71 600 Gain or loss on sale of fi xed asse1s 

72000-010 Ill\ cstm ent income • n:strictcd - housing assistance pa~ men ts 
72000-020 lmcstm cnt income - restricted · administn:iti\C fees l9 59 59 

72000 ln H":Stm .. :nl inrumc • n .'Slrictctl 59 59 59 

700 Toh1I Rl'\·cnuc 98.066 20.IW 11 8.170 59 72,936 97,671 18.3 15 J07,151 307,IS I 

'>1100 Ad111111istra1i ' c salancs 17.036 17.036 20.823 37,859 37.859 

9 1200 Aud itin~ foes 1.8 11 1.000 2.8 11 4,044 6.856 6.8l6 

9 1300 Managem..::nt fees 

9 13 10 Boo~A:ccping fees 

9 1-lOO Ad, ... -nising nnd marlc11ng 142 142 2.759 l.901 2.90 1 

9 1500 Emplo~cc benefit contributions· admin1strat1 \ c 5. 198 5. 198 7.431 12.629 12.629 

9 1600 Office cxocnscs 3. 177 3. 177 4,6 11 7,788 1.ng 

9 1700 Lc!ol•d cw cnscs 

9 1KOO Tra,cl 1.0l2 1.052 l.69 g 2.749 2.N 9 

9 18 10 Allocat ... -d O\crhcad 

9 1900 Ocher 4.009 4.009 59 6.554 IU.623 10.623 

9 1000 To1wl 0 1enuin • • Ad minis1rw1il c 32,-U5 1.000 JJ ,.ns 59 47,9 20 81,405 8 1,405 

92lMJO Assc l l\111nuJ.!cmc n1 Fees 

9 2100 Ten ant sen ices· sal:ui1..'S 

92200 Rdocn11011 costs 
<)2300 Emo lo' t..'C ~nc lil contnbut1ons· 1..-:na111 sen ices 
92-lOO T cnan1 sen ices· 01hcr 
92500 To11tl Tcnitnl Sen ices 

9J IOO Wat.:r 11.440 I 1.440 12.g5 2 24,292 24.292 

93200 Elcctnc1t\ 1. 123 1.1 23 966 2,089 2.0K9 

93300 Gos 811 8 11 769 1,58 1 1.5g1 

9J400 Fuel 

~ 



• 
TX367 H o us in)! Aut ho rit y o f the C ity o f K y le 

Finam.:ial Data Schc:dule 
June 30. 20 14 

1-' 11115 Fonnula 
1-1 K71 - Hous111g Cho1c1 I< 18l . NIC SIR IO -11 5 Rural Rental 1-1 103 Interest Capital Fund 

Lmc No Ai;count lks..:n pt1on Operations Cap ital Fund Subtota l Vouchers Sec tion 8 Programs Housms Loans Reduction Pa~ mc.: nis Stmrn lus Grant Su btotal E h 11111 H1 llOllS Total 

9J5UO Labor 

9J600 $.:\\Cf 5.12-l 5.12-1 5.7M7 10.912 I 0.9 12 

9J700 Emplo~cc benefi t contnbu 11ons- 111111111.·s 

93800 Other u1i\ 11ics cxpcn~ 

93000 To11•I Utilities 18.-'1.18 18,-llJ8 20.375 38,1173 3H.H73 

9-tl OO Ord111~ 111 :11111 and ops - labor 175 311 17.538 17.739 35.278 3).178 

9-'200 Ordtna~ llHHnt and oos - malcnal s and other 7.517 7.) 17 ?All U ,928 1-1 .9211 

9-1 3tl0-tll11 Ordin::10 mamt and ops contrncts - J.r.a rbaJ.r.C and 1rash rcmo' al 5.-1 28 5.-4 28 7 . 83~ 13.262 13.162 

l).IJ00-0211 Ord111~ 111:11111 and ops contracts· heat mg & cool mg contracts IA-19 IA49 4.391 s.~o .5 .K-10 

9-IJ00-030 Ord in al"'.'- m;:unt and oos contracts .. SllO\\ rc-111 0' al coniracts 
9-IJ00-140 Ordm~ ma mt and ops contracts ·ck\ ator main tenance contra..:ts 
9-l :ltKl-050 Ord inary. maint and oos contracts .. landscaoc & grounds contracts 3.95-1 3.95-1 l.846 6.800 6.800 
1)-1 3011-0MI Ord11t'10 mamt and ops contracts · unit turnarou nd contracts 
9-1300-070 Ordm~ maul\ and ops contracts .. ckctncal contracts 
9-13tKl-tlM(I Ordina~ mamt and oos contracts· olumbmg contracls -1 .720 -1 ,720 -1 .720 

9-1300-1190 Ordma~ m:unt and ops contracts • e~tcnninallon con1racts 1.09 1 1.09 1 2.3"5 3,-1 36 3.436 

9-1300- 100 Ord1111lr\ maml and ops contracts • J:llutorrnl contracts lO lO 10 40 40 

'>-1300-110 Ordin~ maml and ops contracts .. routmc mauucnancc contrac ts 
9-13t}O-l:?tl Ord 111 :10 maint and ops contracts .. nusc contracls 1.01 0 1.01 0 1.962 J .971 3.971 

9-IJ OO Onlin11n 111uintc n11ncc 1tn1I ouc rntions contrncts 12,9:;2 12.952 25, 11 8 38.0 70 38.070 
l}-1 5t)() Emplo~cc benefit contnbu t1ons- ordina~ maintenance 7.33 1 7.33 1 7.JlJ U .65" 1-1 .6:'\4 
94000 To tul Oocrittioos Mntl l\lai a h'a uacc 45,338 45.338 57.592 102 ,930 I02,9JO 

')5 11111 Prot...'\: ll\ c sen ices .. labor 

95100 ProteC11\ c sen u.:es- other contrac t costs 
95300 Proll .. '\:tl\ c sen ices· other 
9~51)(1 Emplo~cc bcnclit contnbut1 011s- pro1cct1 \c sen ices 

~ 
9>000 Tot11I Prutcc1iw Sl·n ·ircs 

w 
% 11 11 Propcn ~ Insurance 1.4ll IA 22 1.036 3,-157 3.-157 
•x, 120 L1ab1h1~ Insu rance 275 175 HI 696 696 
%1:.'0 \Vorl..mcn's C'ompcnsat1on 6•3 683 1.06' 1.747 1.7-17 
% 1-rn All Oth i..': r Insurance 84 84 In 262 262 
96(100 Tu111I ln sur11 nn · Pn ·miums 2.464 2.464 J,699 6,163 (1, 163 

%200 Oth..: r general "'pcnscs 13 22 ll 
962 10 Compcnsat..:d absences 2.6 19 2.6 19 3. 119 5,7JR U38 
9631)(1 Pa~ ll\ClltS in lieu or lil'\CS -IA59 ... .-159 4,459 -IA59 

96-100 Bad debt ·tenant rems H7 477 1.259 1,736 1.736 
%5\H.I Bad d1:b1- mongagcs 

% 600 Bad debt ·other 
%MIKI Sc'crancc ..;>,;pcnsc 
96000 Totul Other Gcol·nt l [l. lk'DSl'S 1-~" 7.56~ 4,39 1 11 .954 11 .95-1 

9(17 10 lnl..:n.:st on Mongage (Bonds) Pa~ablc 1-' .987 llUl5 JJ.J02 33.302 
%720 lnlcrest 011 Notes Pa~ab l i..': (Shon and Long Tenn ) 

%730 Amort11a11011 or Bond Issue Cos1s 

%700 Tomi lnh.'l'l-SI El. t •cn~ 11 a tl Amoni1.111ion Cost 1-4,987 18.315 JJ.J02 J3.JU2 

96l)(HJ Tu11110 ll'flll in • [\ )l'DS4.'S 106.2HIJ 1.000 I07,2HIJ 59 1-lH,963 IH,J 15 27-1 ,627 274.627 

97000 Exn-ss RcHouc OH·r 0 w..•nt1 in • [ , )l'nst• (8.2231 19, IW IO,llH I HI) 72 ,936 t51.293) 32 .~H J2,52-I 

97 100 E'\traord111 ar;. mamtcnancc 
97200 Casuah' loss1..-s • non cap1tali1.1..-d 

·n~oo-0 1 0 Housmg ass1s1ancc pa~mcnts • Mamstrcam I & 5 ~1..·ars 

9731HJ-ll!O Housm.!!, ass1slancc pa~ mcnts .. Homc·Ch\ni..':rsh1p 

•>73 00-112~ Hous111 11. ass1s1aucc pa~ rncnls .. Li11ga1ion 
97JtKl-OJtl llous 111 ~ ass1s1ancc pa, ment s .. Hope IV 
973tM.1-035 Housmg ass1s1a.ncc pa\ mcnts · Mo\ 111_11, to Wort.. 
97'!-00-0-10 Housm~ assistance pa' mcnts • T cnant Protccloin 
IJHllO-O~tl Housin~ ass istance pa' mcnt s • All Ot her 

97300 Huusin j! assis111nl'l' Il l& \ me n IS 
97J50 HAP Pon abili l\·111 

'>7-400 Dcor1..-c1auon C'\OCnsc 3 1.l'J ... 3 1.29-4 3.4 17 J-1,71 0 3-1 .710 
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1-' .885 Fonnula 
14.871 - Housing Choic 14 182 - N/C 5/R I OA l 5 Rurnl Rental l-'. 103 Interest Cnpital Fund 

Lmc No Accounl lkscrip11on Opcra11011s Cap11 al Fund Su blot al Vouchers Scc1ion ll Programs Hous111g Lonns Reduction Pa~ men ts Sumulus Grant Subtotal El1mina11ons Total 

97500 Fraud losses 

137,583 1.000 138.583 59 152.380 18.315 31•JJJ8 JO'IJ38 

IOOIO Opcrati n~ transfrrs in 19.10~ 19. 104 72. 786 91,890 9 1.890 

I 0020 Oocrntins transfers ou t ( 19. 10-I ) (19. 10-I ) (72.786) (9 1,890) (91.890) 

!0030-010 Qpcr:11in~ transfers from/10 pmu::10 )!O\l~mmcn l - Nol for Profit 

10030-020 Op..-r:uing transfcf1 from/lo prnn~ gO\cmmcnt - Panncrslup 

I 0030-030 01>ernt1111t transfers fro111/10 orim::10 KO\ cnuncnt - Join I Venture 

10030-040 Opcraling transfe rs from/10 primar;. SO\Cmmcnt - Tn . ....: Credit 

10030-050 Opcr:uini.t transfers from/lo prim al) W.O\Cmmc111-0ihcr 

I 0030-060 Other - Comment 

10030 0 1'k!ntia;?. t rusft.>rs from/10 1 1rimar~· 5:0\Cramcat 

10040 Oocrating transfers from/to componen t unu 

10070 E'traordin:u~ items/gains 
1001'.IO Stx'Cial items/gains 

1009 1 Inter project excess cash transfor 111 

10092 lnh .. T pro.icct excess cash transfer out 

10093 Transfers bct\\CCll orol.l.rams and oro,1cc1s - in 
1009~ Transfers between programs and projects - out 
HllOO Tuh&I uthcr finunrint• sources fuses) 19, 10-I ( 19.l(I.( 172,786) 72.786 

10000 E\C't.'Ss tOcficicaC\') of RcH•auc 0Hr IUntlcr) E:uk.'n ~-s 120,413 IOI 150 18,077 12.1861 12.11161 

11020 Rl.'.!quir ... 'd annual debt principal pa' mcnts 18.929 18,929 IK .929 

11030 280.790 280,790 (JIHH) 133,6331 133,633) 

I llM 0-0 Ill Prior ~riod adiustmcnlS and correction of errors - Editable 
~ I IQ.40-020 Prior ~riod adjust mc111s and com .. -ction of errors .. Editable ~ l---'--+--'-'-"--'-'-'-=======~"-'--===-~~~~-+--~~-+-~~-+-~~+-~~--+~~---4~~~1--~~+-~~-+-~~~~--4-~~~ 

11040-030 Prior period adjus1mc111s and correction of errors - Editable 
11040-0-'0 Prior period adjustments and co1Tcction of c1Tors - Editable 
I 10-' 0-050 Prior period adjustments and com.-ction of errors - Editable 
I IW0-060 Prior period adJ11Stmcnts and correction of c1Tors - Editable 
I IO-Hl-070 E11u11~ transfers 
110..0-080 Equic~ transfers 
1 IQ.40-090 Equil~ transfers 
I IQ.10-IOO Eauil~ transfers 
110-'0-110 Equi1~ transfers 

11640 Prior IM.'riod .1111Jju stmcn1s. cq uit~ tru ;,fcrs, :tnd rnrrt.'C lioa of errors 



' 
TX367 Housinc Au1hori1 v of 1hc Ci1 v o f Kvlc 

Financial Data Schedule 

June 30. 20 14 

Lin .. • No Accounl D l'Sc np110 11 Opo.:ra t1ons 

11170-00 I AJn11111 slrall\ c f1.'I.! l.'qull ' - bcg111nmg ba lance 

11170-01 0 Adn11111s1r.11n c fi.-c rc\cnuc 

11170-020 Hard to house fee re' cnuc 

11 170-02 1 FSS coord inator grant 

111 70-0JO Aud11 costs 

11 1711-0-lll ln\\.-s tmcnt mcomc 

11I 70-0--1 5 Fraud n:co'c~ mcomc 

I 1170-050 Othi.:r rc\ cnuc 

111 70-05 1 Commcnt for o the r rc' cnuc 

111 70-060 Total adm1111 stratn c fee n!\ cnuc 

11 t 711-080 Total operati ng expenses 

111 70-090 Dcorcciation 

11170-095 Housing 3ssist3ncc po rtab1l it:'- in 

11170- 100 Other c ,p..'tlscs 

l I 17tl- IOI Comment for othcr c,pcnscs 

11170- 1 Ill Total 1."pcnscs 
111 70-002 NI.Ct ad1111111s1rat1\c f.._'\:S 

11170-04.13 Adn11 111 stra1n c foe cqu11 ~ - cndm _ot balance 

111 80-00 l Housmg 3ss1stancc payments cqull ~ - bcgmning balance 

l I \ K0-0 10 Housuw. assistance pa~ mcnls l"C\ Cnue 

11180-01 :' Fraud rcco\c~ tc\ cnuc 

111811-020 Other tc\cnuc 

111 MO-til l Comm ... ·nt fo r othl.C r fC\C llue 

111 110-0l :' lin cstmcnt mcomc 

l ll 80-0Jil To1al HAP m cnucs 

I J 180-0110 Housml.\ assistance pa~ ment s 

+::- I 11110-tNO Other C"\.p1:11scs 

V'l 111110-09 1 Comment for 01hcr e"\.DCllSl.'S 

111 110- IOO Total housing ass1s1ai1cc pa~ 1111.·nts e'1>enscs 

111 K0-002 Ne1 hous111g assistance pa~ men ts 

111 80-003 Housing :i.ss1s1:i.ncc pa~ mem s equ 1t ~ - 1.Cndmg ba lai11.Ce 

11 HH) ll owsi n ~ Assit.w.n1.-c P•~ ll"ICDIS [t1u it ~ 

11 190-2 111 To1a l ACC HCV Units 

11 llXJ-llO Unfu nd1.Cd Units 

111 90-D O Other Adjustm e1HS 

11 IW Unit Months An til uhlc 2l 2 
112 IO Uni t Moo tbs Lc.w.st.•tl 239 

11270 Eu·1."Ss C.w.s b 70.9'1-JlJ 

11 610 Laud Purchases 

11620 Butldmg Purchases 

11630 Fun11t urc &: Equ1p111en1 - D\\ el hng Purchases 3.7l 4 

11 6~0 Fun11turc & Equ ipment - Ad1111111str.11n c Purchases 

I l<15tl Lease hold hnpro' c111e111s Purc hases 

11 660 lnfrastruclurc Purchases 

13:' I 0 C' FFP Debt Sen ice P:i.~ m..:nts 

IJl>O I R1.Cpl3ecmcnt Housing Factor Funds 

Cap11 al Fund S ubto ta l 

252 

239 

70,l)lJ9 

16. l<J.l 16. 104 

3.754 

t-t 87 1 - Housmg Cho1c 1-t 182 - N/C SIR 10..& 15 Rurnl Rental 14 103 In terest 
14 11115 Fom1ula 
Cop1tal Fu nd 

Vouchers Sec tion 8 Program s Housmg Loans Reduction Pa~ mcn t s Stun ulus Gran t 

59 

59 

59 

(0) 

(0) 

(0) 

360 

360 

326 

Sub101al El1 111 111;111ons Total 

59 59 

59 

59 l 9 

59 59 

(0 ) (0 ) 

(0) (0 ) 

(0) (0) 

360 360 

6 12 6 12 

565 565 

70,999 70,99') 

16. 104 1 (1. I O~ 

3.754 3.7l4 


